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1.0 General:  The original contract documents dated July 8, 2021, issued to the New York State 
Education Department for this project are hereby amended as noted in this addendum which shall 
become part of said contract documents, as if originally included therein.  Bidders must acknowledge 
receipt of this addendum and all other addenda on the proposal form when submitting proposals.  In case 
any bidder fails to acknowledge receipt of addenda, his proposal will nevertheless be construed as 
though it has been received, acknowledged, and the submission of his proposal shall constitute 
acknowledgment by the bidder of the receipt of same. 
 
Note that the bid due date and time shall be Tuesday, March 1, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. 
   
2.0 Amendment to Application:  
     

 
N/A    
   
3.0 Amendments to Specifications: 
 
 Section Page   
 No. No.  Addendum Requirements 

 
N/A 
 
4.0 Amendments to Drawings: 
 
Drawing    
 No.   Addendum Requirements 

 
N/A 
 
5.0 Requests for Information (RFIs): 
 
No.  Comment / Response 

 
 1 Comment: On Drawing No. E5.01 no emergency lighting is shown or indicated in the 

light fixture schedule. Please confirm the same is not required. 
 
  Response: Please see attached for revised sheet E5.01. 
 
2 Comment: On Drawing No. E5.01 no exit signs are shown or indicated in the light fixture 

schedule. Please confirm the same is not required. 
 
  Response: Please see attached for revised sheet E5.01. 
 
 
3 Comment: On Drawing No. E5.01 if Add Alternate #3-1 is not accepted is there any light 

fixtures required for this area as part of the base bid? If so please advise on 
the type and quantity. 

 
  Response: Base Bid shall include all Type ‘A’ fixtures, all Type ‘E’ fixtures, and all Type 

‘F’ fixtures.  Base Bid shall also include all related wiring, conduit, switches, 
and all labor for the above noted light fixtures. 

 
4 Comment: On Drawing No. E2.01 please advise if ECH-1 and the carbon monoxide 

detector in Vestibule 01 should be apart of Add Alternate #3-1 or base bid. 
 
  Response: ECH-1 and carbon monoxide detector are not included in the Base Bid.  

These items are to be included in Add Alternate 3-1. 
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5.0 Requests for Information (RFIs): (continued) 
 
No.  Comment / Response 

 
 
5 Comment: On Drawing No. E2.01 please advise if five (5) duplex receptacles and one 

(1) wall mounted carbon monoxide shown on Maintenance Shop side of the 
wall in the dotted outline for Add Alternate #3-1 should be a part of Add 
Alternate #3-1 or base bid. 

 
  Response: The (5) duplex receptacles and (1) wall mounted carbon monoxide shown on 

Maintenance Shop side of the wall are not part of the Base Bid scope of 
work.  They are part of the scope of work for Add-Alternate 3-1. 

 
 
                                            

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Attachment: #1 – Revised sheet E5.01 
 




